



File: 03-05

October 29, 2025

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL



Gloria Delves

Re: SF-25-49 Naming of Bond Simcoe Urban Square (Ward 4)

This letter is in response to your correspondence to City Council concerning the above noted matter. Oshawa City Council considered the matter at its meeting of October 27, 2025, and referred your correspondence to Report SF-25-49.

Later during the same meeting, Council adopted the following recommendation:

"That based on Report SF-25-49 dated October 15, 2025, the Bond Simcoe Urban Square located at the northeast corner of Bond Street East and Simcoe Street North be named "Veterans Square"; and,

That staff investigate the naming of the gardens in the square after each of the four services and allied forces."

If you need further assistance concerning the above matter, please contact Adam Grant, Commissioner, Safety and Facilities Services Department at the address listed below or by telephone at 905-436-3311.

Regards,

Mary Medeiros
Director, Legislative Services/City Clerk

/kc